



Published: Thursday 25 March 2021

Questions tabled on Wednesday 24 March 2021

Includes questions tabled on earlier days which have been transferred.

- T Indicates a topical oral question. Members are selected by ballot to ask a Topical Question.
 - † Indicates a Question not included in the random selection process but accepted because the quota for that day had not been filled.
 - N Indicates a question for written answer on a named day under [S.O. No. 22\(4\)](#).
 - [R] Indicates that a relevant interest has been declared.
-

Questions for Answer on Thursday 25 March

Questions for Written Answer

- 1 **Stephen Morgan** (Portsmouth South): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, what recent assessment he has made of the number of veterans that have developed lung cancer as a result of their exposure to asbestos. [Transferred] (174251)
- 2 **Alexander Stafford** (Rother Valley): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, how many people under the age of 39 died from sudden cardiac death in England in (a) 2019 and (b) 2020. [Transferred] (174342)
- 3 **Liam Byrne** (Birmingham, Hodge Hill): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, for what reasons the funding for the UK Youth Parliament has been reduced; and if he will make a statement. [Transferred] (174031)
- 4 **Marsha De Cordova** (Battersea): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, if he will bring forward proposals to end the provisions in section 38 and Schedule 17 of the Coronavirus Act 2020 as covid-19 restrictions are lifted to make it the duty of schools to secure SEND provision for disabled children and young people. [Transferred] (174260)
- 5 **Mr Tanmanjeet Singh Dhesi** (Slough): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what assessment he has made on the economic effect on (a) retail and (b) other businesses in towns and cities of the recent increase in rail fares. [Transferred] (174245)

-
- 6 **Sir John Hayes** (South Holland and The Deepings): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what assessment he has made of the potential merits of classifying biodiesel that is 100 per cent derived from waste biomass separately from biodiesel made from non-waste biomass. [Transferred] (174006)
- 7 **Jim Shannon** (Strangford): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, whether he has made representations to HS2 Ltd to support measures to encourage HS2 Ltd's contractors to use 100 per cent renewable diesel to improve air quality on and near those constructions sites. [Transferred] (174124)
- 8 **Jim Shannon** (Strangford): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, whether his Department has made an estimate of the number of (a) respiratory problems and (b) deaths that may be caused by the air pollution created by the use of fossil diesel in the construction of HS2. [Transferred] (174125)
- 9 **Jim Shannon** (Strangford): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, whether the Government's Clean Air Strategy applies to HS2 Ltd; and what recent representations he has made to HS2 Ltd on its air quality responsibilities. [Transferred] (174126)
- 10 **Vicky Foxcroft** (Lewisham, Deptford): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, for what reason the UK Disability Survey includes a question on whether the respondent would be willing to have a physical relationship with a disabled person. [Transferred] (174178)
- 11 **Sir John Hayes** (South Holland and The Deepings): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, what steps his Department is taking to support small, independent ship builders. [Transferred] (174014)
- 12 **Sir John Hayes** (South Holland and The Deepings): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, which Government Department has responsibility for the funeral and death care sector. [Transferred] (174009)
-

Questions for Answer on Tuesday 30 March

Questions for Written Answer

- 1N **Tulip Siddiq** (Hampstead and Kilburn): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, if he will publish the criteria his Department used to determine (a) which councils would receive funding from the Dedicated schools grant: very high deficit intervention, announced on 19 March 2021 and (b) the level of (i) funding each would receive and (ii) spending reductions those councils would have to make as part of this. (174924)
-

Questions for Answer on Tuesday 13 April

Questions for Written Answer

- 1 **Jack Lopresti** (Filton and Bradley Stoke): To ask the Attorney General, what assessment he has made of the International Criminal Court's determination that it has jurisdiction over East Jerusalem, the West Bank and Gaza; and what assessment he has made of the potential legal implications of that determination for UK armed forces. (174813)
- 2N **Mr Steve Baker** (Wycombe): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, with reference to his Department's consultation, COVID-Status Certification Review - Call for evidence, published on 15 March 2021, how that review is planned to assess the implications of the possible introduction of COVID-Status Certification on businesses, organisations and events requiring certification for other diseases and health conditions in the future; and if he will make a statement. [R] (174818)
- 3N **Mr Steve Baker** (Wycombe): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, with reference to his Department's consultation, COVID-Status Certification Review - Call for evidence, published on 15 March 2021, how that consultation is planned to assess the effect of COVID-Status Certification on business insurance policies; and if he will make a statement. [R] (174819)
- 4N **Mr Steve Baker** (Wycombe): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, with reference to his Department's consultation, COVID-Status Certification Review - Call for evidence, published on 15 March 2021, how that consultation is planned to assess the cost to businesses of COVID-Status Certification and its implications; and if he will make a statement. [R] (174820)
- 5N **Sir Christopher Chope** (Christchurch): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, with reference to Government advice in relation to self-contained accommodation under Step 2 of the Covid-19 Response Spring 2021, whether (a) touring caravans and motor homes will be allowed to access supplies of fresh water and waste disposal facilities at camp sites and (b) self-contained holiday accommodation with more than one bedroom can be occupied by members of two households; and what assessment his Department has made of the relative risk to public health arising from the different options. (174724)
- 6 **Alberto Costa** (South Leicestershire): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, whether wedding breakfasts will be able to proceed under Step 3 of the Government's roadmap out of covid-19 lockdown. (174888)
- 7N **Preet Kaur Gill** (Birmingham, Edgbaston): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, how much the Government has budgeted for the G7 IT platform. (174933)

- 8 **Mrs Sharon Hodgson** (Washington and Sunderland West): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, what estimate he has made of the total reduction to the budget of the Office for Veterans' Affairs. (174759)
- 9N **Dr Rupa Huq** (Ealing Central and Acton): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, whether he has made an assessment of the potential merits of recognising 23 March as an annual day of memorial in response to the covid-19 outbreak. [Transferred] (174190)
- 10N **Dan Jarvis** (Barnsley Central): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, what plans the Government has to reduce the budget of the Office for Veterans' Affairs; and if he will make a statement. (174837)
- 11N **Anne Marie Morris** (Newton Abbot): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, whether work has started on establishing the Global One Health Intelligence Hub. (174842)
- 12N **Rachel Reeves** (Leeds West): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, pursuant to the Answer of 18 March 2021 to Question, what the specific boundaries are of central London where 22,000 civil servants will be relocated from; and which specific regions those civil servants will be relocated to. (174815)
- 13 **Royston Smith** (Southampton, Itchen): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, whether wedding ceremonies can take place at private wedding venues with up to 30 guests, under Step 3 of the roadmap out of covid-19 restrictions. (174907)
- 14 **Jim Shannon** (Strangford): To ask the Member for South West Bedfordshire, representing the Church Commissioners, other than in cases where a tenancy is replacing a previous tenancy let under the Agricultural Holdings Act 1986 how many tenancies have been let (a) for an initial fixed term of five years or less (b) for an initial fixed term of five years or more in each of the last five years, ending with 2020. (174830)
- 15 **Jim Shannon** (Strangford): To ask the Member for South West Bedfordshire, representing the Church Commissioners, what the average level of compensation paid for tenants' improvements following the expiry of farm tenancies let by the Church Commissioners was in each of the last five years, ending with 2020. (174831)
- 16N **Helen Hayes** (Dulwich and West Norwood): To ask the President of COP26, with reference to the role of local government in COP26, what plans the Government has to provide funding and resources to local government to support the development of a framework for local delivery of the national net zero target. (174918)
- 17 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what steps his Department are taking to encourage new businesses in (a) Wakefield and (b) West Yorkshire. (175007)

- 18 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, how many companies are registered in (a) Wakefield and (b) West Yorkshire. (175008)
- 19 **Neil Coyle** (Bermondsey and Old Southwark): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what assessment he has made of the potential effect of a reduction in Official Development Assistance funding to the UKRI on (a) UK universities and (b) their partner universities overseas where (i) funding for research has already been confirmed and (b) research using that funding is already underway. (174848)
- 20 **Neil Coyle** (Bermondsey and Old Southwark): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, why his Department committed to allocating research grants to universities through the Official Development Assistance programme before the budget was reduced. (174849)
- 21 **Neil Coyle** (Bermondsey and Old Southwark): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what steps the Department will take to address the £120 million gap between allocations of research grants to universities and the commitments made by the Official Development Assistance programme. (174850)
- 22 **Neil Coyle** (Bermondsey and Old Southwark): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what assessment he has made of the potential effect of reducing funds to the Official Development Assistance programme on the ability of universities in (a) the UK and (b) their partner universities overseas to tackle (i) climate change, (ii) global health and (iii) poverty. (174851)
- 23 **Neil Coyle** (Bermondsey and Old Southwark): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what assessment he has made of the potential effect of the reduction in funding to the Official Development Assistance programme on levels of employment at UK universities. (174852)
- 24 **Martyn Day** (Linlithgow and East Falkirk): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, if his Department will make an assessment of the potential risk to UK net zero targets of not reforming the Transmission Network Use of System (TNUoS) charging system, which places a premium on wind farms based upon postcode rather than project viability. (174908)
- 25 **Martyn Day** (Linlithgow and East Falkirk): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, if his Department will make a comparative assessment of the equity of the connection costs for wind projects in (a) Scotland and (b) elsewhere in Great Britain through the transmission network charging regime. (174909)

- 26 **Martyn Day** (Linlithgow and East Falkirk): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what discussions his Department has had with Ofgem on potential reform of the the Transmission Network Use of System charging system. (174910)
- 27 **Dave Doogan** (Angus): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, whether the installation of smart meters are mandatory in private residences. (174966)
- 28 **Dame Angela Eagle** (Wallasey): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, for what reason the British Business Bank has accelerated accreditation for some existing lenders; and what steps his Department is taking to prevent fraudulent applications for such accreditation. (174734)
- 29N **Robert Halfon** (Harlow): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what steps he is taking to ensure that (a) Harlow Council and (b) other local authorities allocate funding from the Additional Restriction Grant to local businesses (i) quickly and (ii) in line with the needs of those businesses. [Transferred] (174087)
- 30N **Dan Jarvis** (Barnsley Central): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what steps his Department is taking to support the wedding industry through the covid-19 pandemic. (174840)
- 31N **Rachael Maskell** (York Central): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, whether holiday apartments that are accessed via a publicly shared hallway within a residential block of flats are permitted to reopen as covid-19 restrictions are lifted on businesses on 12 April 2021. (174896)
- 32 **Paul Maynard** (Blackpool North and Cleveleys): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, when UK Research and Innovation plans to publish its updated thematic areas for its Strategic Priorities Fund. (174803)
- 33 **Paul Maynard** (Blackpool North and Cleveleys): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what investment the UK Space Agency plans to make to mitigate the effect of atmospheric events and space weather on space debris. (174804)
- 34 **Esther McVey** (Tatton): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, if he will publish the credentials of the providers of the Help to grow programme announced on 3 March 2020. (174824)
- 35 **Esther McVey** (Tatton): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what assessment he has made of the types of businesses that the 'help to grow' scheme announced 3 March 2021 is seeking to support. (174825)
- 36 **Esther McVey** (Tatton): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what support his Department plans to provide to businesses following the completion of the new Help to Grow programme. (174826)

- 37 **Esther McVey** (Tatton): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, whether there will be an application process for business mentors to get involved in the Help to Grow programme. (174827)
- 38N **Carol Monaghan** (Glasgow North West): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, whether he has plans to carry out an impact assessment on low income households on the increase of the OFGEM price cap. (174889)
- 39N **Layla Moran** (Oxford West and Abingdon): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what assessment his Department has made of the effect of the reduction in Official Development Assistance on UK Research and Innovation. [Transferred] (174253)
- 40N **Layla Moran** (Oxford West and Abingdon): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what plans his Department has to rectify the £120 million gap between the allocations and commitments of Official Development Assistance funding provided by his Department to UKRI. (174957)
- 41 **Apsana Begum** (Poplar and Limehouse): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, if he will commission an independent investigation into the Gambling Commission's handling of the collapse of Football Index. (174978)
- 42N **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, if he publish the minutes from his meeting held on 23 February 2021 with 25 heritage organisations in the UK. (174882)
- 43N **Dan Jarvis** (Barnsley Central): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, what progress his Department has made on delivering support through the Culture Recovery Fund to the culture and heritage sector in Barnsley. [R] (174839)
- 44 **Ben Lake** (Ceredigion): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, pursuant to the Answer of 24 March 2021 to Question 170705 on Football Index, whether his Department received an indication from the Gambling Commission on when that body will (a) conclude its investigation and (b) publish a report of its findings. (174945)
- 45 **Ben Lake** (Ceredigion): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, what recent discussions his Department has had with the Gambling Commission on the Football Index's presentation of its product as a football stock market. (174946)
- 46N **Steve Reed** (Croydon North): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, how much of the £500 million pledged in the 2019 Conservative Party Manifesto has been allocated for youth services. [Transferred] (174135)
- 47 **Andrew Rosindell** (Romford): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, what steps his Department is taking to support the reopening of greyhound tracks across the UK as covid-19 restrictions are eased. (174747)

- 48 **Jack Brereton** (Stoke-on-Trent South): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what steps his Department is taking to ensure (a) information about dangerous individuals who would be a risk to children are identified in the social service system and (b) that that information is shared amongst relevant authorities; and whether his Department has made an assessment of the potential merits of a national database to record previous involvement of individuals with social services. (174952)
- 49N **Alex Cunningham** (Stockton North): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, pursuant to the Answer of 3 March 2021 to Question 157325 on the Academic Year and School Day, what progress his Department is making on examining a range of options to help schools use evidence-based interventions to support their pupils to make up lost learning as a result of the covid-19 outbreak; and when he plans to make an announcement on that matter. (174829)
- 50 **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, whether a student who receives a positive result on a school-based lateral flow test may return to school and stop self-isolating, if they receive a negative result on a PCR test. (174883)
- 51 **Christian Matheson** (City of Chester): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, for each of the last five years for which figures are available, what was the total number of (a) applicants and (b) graduates for English degree courses at universities in England. (174875)
- 52 **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, if he will make learning about the climate emergency and ecological crisis a compulsory part of teaching training courses. (174992)
- 53N **Sarah Olney** (Richmond Park): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what estimate his Department has made of the number of (a) primary and (b) secondary school pupils who will not receive pupil premium funding as a result of the eligibility dates changing from January 2021 to October 2020. (174928)
- 54 **Ellie Reeves** (Lewisham West and Penge): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what steps he is taking to consult those with learning disabilities on the work that Adult Learning centres offer. (174942)
- 55N **Tulip Siddiq** (Hampstead and Kilburn): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, pursuant to the Answer of 11 March 2021 to Question 164550, how many (a) children's centres and (b) children's centre linked sites were operating in each year since 2009-10. (174925)
- 56N **Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what adaptations he plans to make to the Ofsted inspections and standards regime in response to the exceptional circumstances prevailing in schools in England as a result of the covid-19 outbreak. (174754)

- 57 **Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, if he will issue guidance to local councils on maintaining the appropriate bandings for children with Education Health and Care Plans, consistent with each child's level of need. (174755)
- 58 **Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, whether his Department will provide to same support to Further Education Colleges on covid-19 testing as is currently provided to secondary schools. (174756)
- 59 **Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what specific support the Government is providing to independent training providers for regular covid-19 testing of (a) staff and (b) students. (174757)
- 60 **Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, if he will provide covid-19 tests for staff and students at Bodens Performing Arts School in Barnet. (174758)
- 61 **Tim Farron** (Westmorland and Lonsdale): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what assessment he has made of the effect of the Stamp Duty holiday on the number of second homes purchased in rural communities. (174790)
- 62 **Tim Farron** (Westmorland and Lonsdale): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what steps his Department is taking to ensure that landlords cannot take a disproportionate share of their tenant's delinked farm payments. (174791)
- 63N **Sir Greg Knight** (East Yorkshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, when the provisions of the Dogs (Protection of Livestock) Act 1953 were last reviewed by him, what assessment he made of the effectiveness of the penalties in that legislation; and if he will make a statement. (174735)
- 64 **Paul Maynard** (Blackpool North and Cleveleys): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what plans he has to replace EU Additives Regulation 1129/2011 to permit sugar reformulation using sweeteners in breakfast cereals as part of the tackling obesity strategy. (174802)
- 65 **Andrew Rosindell** (Romford): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what steps his Department is taking to reduce air pollution in homes. (174742)
- 66N **Yasmin Qureshi** (Bolton South East): To ask the Secretary of State for International Trade, pursuant to the Answer of 23 March 2021 to Question 171559, what steps she has taken to provide export opportunities for tuna fishermen in the Maldives through an Economic Partnership Agreement. (174801)
- 67 **Andrew Rosindell** (Romford): To ask the Secretary of State for International Trade, pursuant to the Answer of 10 February 2021 to Question 149716 on Trade Agreements, what steps her Department is taking to increase (a) trade with and (b) investment in the Maldives fishing industry. (174748)

- 68 **Emily Thornberry** (Islington South and Finsbury): To ask the Secretary of State for International Trade, whether she plans to appoint a replacement for Helen Keefe as the BBC's representative on her Trade Advisory Group on Creative Industries. (174778)
- 69 **Ms Lyn Brown** (West Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, if he has made an assessment of the potential merits of taking steps to improve the hygiene and social distancing capacity of the Transpennine Rail upgrade in response to the covid-19 outbreak. (174780)
- 70 **Ms Lyn Brown** (West Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what recent assessment he has made of the effect of skills shortages in the transport sector on the effectiveness of the Transpennine Rail upgrade. (174781)
- 71 **Ms Lyn Brown** (West Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what steps he is taking to ensure that there are effective links between (a) the High Speed Rail One network, (b) the planned High Speed Rail Two network and (c) Stratford International station. (174782)
- 72 **Ms Lyn Brown** (West Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what recent assessment he has made of the potential effect of High Speed Rail Two on traffic volumes at Stratford International station. (174783)
- 73 **Ms Lyn Brown** (West Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what recent assessment he has made of the potential effect of High Speed Rail 2 on congestion at central London stations. (174784)
- 74 **Ms Lyn Brown** (West Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what recent assessment he has made of the effect of skills shortages in the transport sector on the effectiveness of High Speed Rail Two. (174785)
- 75 **Ms Lyn Brown** (West Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what recent assessment he has made of the effect of the covid-19 outbreak on the feasibility of the proposed 2031 opening date for High Speed Rail Two. (174786)
- 76 **Ms Lyn Brown** (West Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, with reference to plans for High Speed Rail Two, whether he plans to make an assessment of the potential merits of adding Stratford International as an operating station to the High Speed Rail One route. (174787)
- 77N **Sir Christopher Chope** (Christchurch): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what recent discussions he has had with Transport for London on its policy on restrictions on road space through the Streetspace scheme. (174723)
- 78 **Mr Tanmanjeet Singh Dhesi** (Slough): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, for what reason the number of planned HS2 platforms at Euston Station has been reduced from 11 to 10. (174949)
- 79 **Mr Tanmanjeet Singh Dhesi** (Slough): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, if he will publish the costs associated with reducing the planned number of HS2 platforms at Euston Station from 11 to 10. (174950)

- 80 **Mr Tanmanjeet Singh Dhesi** (Slough): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what assessment he has made of the financial effect on Eurostar in the event of France being added to the red list for travel during the covid-19 outbreak. (174951)
- 81N **Claire Hanna** (Belfast South): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what recent discussions his Department has had with the EU on mutually recognised flight crew licenses. (174998)
- 82N **Claire Hanna** (Belfast South): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what discussions has he had with his EU counterparts on the transfer of UK issued licenses to EASA Licenses to allow Northern Ireland pilots to work in the EU under the terms of the NI Protocol. (174999)
- 83N **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, if his Department will publish in full the Ministerial diary of the Minister of State for Transport, the hon. Member for Pendle, for the week commencing 13 February 2020. (174761)
- 84N **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, if his Department will publish in full the Ministerial diary of the Minister of State for Transport, the hon. Member for Pendle, for each week since the week commencing 17 February 2020. (174762)
- 85N **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, if his Department will publish a list of meetings the Minister of State for Transport, the hon. Member for Pendle, has had with hon. Members representing constituencies in the North of England since his appointment. (174763)
- 86N **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, if he will list the Transport for the North board meetings attended by the Minister of State for Transport. (174764)
- 87 **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, if he will provide the dates of meetings the Minister of State for Transport, the hon. Member for Pendle, has had with hon. Members representing constituencies in the north of England since his taking up that post. (174765)
- 88 **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, if he will provide the minutes of the meetings the Minister of State for Transport, the hon. Member for Pendle, has had with hon. Members representing constituencies in the north of England, since his taking up that post. (174766)
- 89 **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, whether the Minister of State for Transport, the hon. Member for Pendle, has travelled on the TransPennine train from Manchester to Hull. (174767)
- 90 **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, whether the Minister of State for Transport, the hon. Member for Pendle, has visited Hull Paragon station. (174768)

- 91 **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what meetings the Minister of State for Transport, the hon. Member for Pendle, has had with passenger groups based in the North of England since his appointment. (174769)
- 92 **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what meetings the Minister of State for Transport, the hon. Member for Pendle, has had with passenger groups representing disabled people based in the North of England since his appointment. (174770)
- 93 **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, if his Department will publish the minutes of all meetings the Minister of State for Transport, the hon. Member for Pendle, has attended on the Northern Powerhouse Rail programme. (174771)
- 94 **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, whether the Minister of State for Transport, the hon. Member for Pendle, has visited Manchester Piccadilly train station. (174772)
- 95 **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, whether the Minister of State for Transport, the hon. Member for Pendle, has visited Darlington train station. (174773)
- 96 **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, whether the Minister of State for Transport, the hon. Member for Pendle, has visited Sheffield train station. (174774)
- 97 **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, whether the Minister of State for Transport, the hon. Member for Pendle, has visited Leeds railway station. (174775)
- 98 **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, whether the Minister of State for Transport, the hon. Member for Pendle, has visited Newcastle Central railway station. (174776)
- 99 **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, whether the Minister of State for Transport, the hon. Member for Pendle, has visited Liverpool Lime Street railway station. (174777)
- 100 **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what assessment he has made of the potential merits of (a) electrifying the main railway line between Bristol and Birmingham and (b) connecting Bristol to the HS2 terminus under construction at Birmingham Curzon Street. (174890)
- 101 **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what recent discussions he has had with Hitachi Rail on increasing the number of apprenticeships at their Filton depot near Bristol. (174891)

- 102 **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what recent discussions he has had with Great Western Rail on increasing the number of apprenticeships at their St Philip's Marsh depot. (174892)
- 103 **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what recent discussions he has had with Amey on increasing the number of apprenticeships at their central Bristol office. (174893)
- 104 **Tom Tugendhat** (Tonbridge and Malling): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, whether learner drivers who had a driving test booked before 22 April 2021 will be given priority access following the delay in the return of car driving tests from 12 April 2020. (174895)
- 105N**Mike Amesbury** (Weaver Vale): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, if she will bring forward legislative proposal to ensure that employers affected by the covid-19 outbreak cannot retain employee pension deductions as cashflow rather than pay into the relevant pension scheme. (174959)
- 106 **Dave Doogan** (Angus): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, if he will extend personal independence payment claims by six months in line with the extension granted for the universal credit uplift. (174964)
- 107 **Dave Doogan** (Angus): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, when she plans to respond to the correspondence from the hon. Member for Angus of 14 December 2020, 28 January 2021 and 18 February 2021 on the Child Maintenance Service. (174965)
- 108N**Colleen Fletcher** (Coventry North East): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what support her Department offers to people aged (a) 16-24 and (b) over 25 in (i) Coventry North East constituency and (ii) Coventry who have been out of work for (A) more than 6 months and (B) more than 12 months. (174860)
- 109N**Colleen Fletcher** (Coventry North East): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what recent assessment she has made of the factors that contribute to long-term unemployment; what assessment she has made of the effect of long-term unemployment on (a) families, (b) communities and (c) the economy; and what steps her Department is taking to tackle long-term unemployment and its effects. (174861)
- 110N**Colleen Fletcher** (Coventry North East): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what discussions she has had with Cabinet colleagues on the financial effect of the covid-19 outbreak on pensioners in (a) Coventry North East constituency, (b) Coventry, (c) the West Midlands and (d) England. (174862)
- 111 **Vicky Foxcroft** (Lewisham, Deptford): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, pursuant to the Answer of 24 March 2021 to Question 169900 on Employment: Disability, whether the minutes of those meetings are publicly available. (174911)

- 112 **Shabana Mahmood** (Birmingham, Ladywood): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, how many applications for the KickStart scheme her Department has (a) received, (b) approved, (c) rejected, (d) not made a decision on in (i) England, (ii) West Midlands and (iii) Birmingham, Ladywood constituency. (174794)
- 113 **Shabana Mahmood** (Birmingham, Ladywood): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, how many applications to the KickStart scheme have been awaiting a decision for (a) less than one month, (b) one to two months and (c) more than two months in (i) England, (ii) West Midlands and (iii) Birmingham, Ladywood constituency. (174795)
- 114 **Shabana Mahmood** (Birmingham, Ladywood): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, how many full-time equivalent civil servants are employed to approve applications for the KickStart scheme. (174796)
- 115 **Shabana Mahmood** (Birmingham, Ladywood): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, how many jobs where businesses have applied for support via the KickStart scheme her Department has (a) approved, (b) rejected and (c) not made a decision on in (i) England, (ii) West Midlands and (iii) Birmingham, Ladywood constituency. (174797)
- 116 **Shabana Mahmood** (Birmingham, Ladywood): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what the average number of jobs is that businesses have applied for support for via the KickStart scheme to date. (174798)
- 117 **Shabana Mahmood** (Birmingham, Ladywood): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what the cost is of administering the KickStart scheme to date. (174799)
- 118 **Shabana Mahmood** (Birmingham, Ladywood): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what the average turnover is of businesses that have applied for KickStart scheme support that have been (a) approved and (b) rejected in (i) England, (ii) West Midlands and (iii) Birmingham, Ladywood constituency. (174800)
- 119 **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, if she will (a) increase the rate of maternity allowance or (b) exclude maternity allowance as unearned income when claiming universal credit. (174981)
- 120 **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what additional financial support is available for low-paid women who are in receipt of maternity allowance and universal credit. (174982)
- 121 **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, if she will make an assessment of the potential effect of maternity allowance deductions from universal credit on the (a) standard of living and (b) decision to return to work earlier of claimants affected by that deduction. (174983)
- 122 **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what mechanisms are in place to prevent incorrect payments being made. (174993)

- 123 **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what steps her Department takes to ensure benefits are paid to the correct recipients. (174994)
- 124 **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what data her Department holds on the level of incorrect payments made by her Department. (174995)
- 125 **Ellie Reeves** (Lewisham West and Penge): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what (a) assessment he has made of the effect of the covid-19 outbreak on employment opportunities for people with learning disabilities and (b) recent steps his Department has taken to ensure that people with learning disabilities can still access employment opportunities during the covid-19 outbreak. (174939)
- 126 **Ellie Reeves** (Lewisham West and Penge): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what recent employment support her Department is providing to people with learning disabilities to find jobs they are able to apply for and secure employment. (174940)
- 127 **Ellie Reeves** (Lewisham West and Penge): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what steps she is taking to ensure those with learning disabilities have access to the internet and are supported with using technology during the covid-19 outbreak. (174941)
- 128N **Stephen Timms** (East Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, with reference to oral evidence given by the Minister for Welfare Delivery on 9 March 2021 to the Work and Pensions Committee and the House of Lords Economic Affairs Committee, how her Department reached the conclusion that introducing a non-repayable grant for new universal credit claimants would cost about £2 billion to £2.5 billion per annum; and if she will publish the details of those costings. (174714)
- 129N **Stephen Timms** (East Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, with reference to oral evidence given by the Minister for Welfare Delivery on 9 March 2021 to the Work and Pensions Committee and the House of Lords Economic Affairs Committee, how her Department concluded that introducing non-repayable grants in universal credit would take two years or longer; and what assessment she has made of the barriers to introducing those grants more quickly. (174715)
- 130 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, pursuant to the Answer of 23 March 2021 to Question 169989, what recent steps his Department has taken to increase covid-19 vaccine uptake in Wakefield constituency. (175011)
- 131N **Fleur Anderson** (Putney): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, if he will publish the details of the contract for personal protective equipment supplies awarded to Crown Salvage on 13 April 2020. [Transferred] (174283)

- 132 **Apsana Begum** (Poplar and Limehouse): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, for what reason the covid-19 testing centre in Poplar and Limehouse constituency was situated in Jack Dash House. (174971)
- 133 **Apsana Begum** (Poplar and Limehouse): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what consultation his Department undertook with (a) local residents, (b) local shop owners, (c) representatives of the Magic Roundabout Nursery and (d) representatives of the local authority prior to the opening of the covid-19 testing centre in Jack Dash House, Isle of Dogs, London. (174972)
- 134 **Apsana Begum** (Poplar and Limehouse): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what guidance his Department has issued to (a) local residents, (b) local shop owners, (c) representatives of the Magic Roundabout Nursery and (d) representatives of the local authority on the functioning of the covid-19 testing centre situated in Jack Dash House, Isle of Dogs, London. (174973)
- 135 **Apsana Begum** (Poplar and Limehouse): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what steps his Department is taking to monitor the effect on (a) local residents, (b) local shop owners and (c) the Magic Roundabout Nursery of the covid-19 testing centre being situated in Jack Dash House, Isle of Dogs, London. (174974)
- 136 **Apsana Begum** (Poplar and Limehouse): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what recent assessment he has made of trends in the level of waiting times for appointments at NHS Adults' Gender Identity Clinics; and if he will allocate additional resources to reduce those waiting times. (174977)
- 137 **Hilary Benn** (Leeds Central): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, whether he plans to reduce the cost of covid-19 home test kits for travellers entering the UK. (174727)
- 138 **Dawn Butler** (Brent Central): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, with reference to the two-monthly report on the status of the provisions of the Coronavirus Act 2020 published on 28 January 2021, what recent assessment he has made of the potential merits of maintaining powers under (a) s 52 and (b) Schedule 22 of the Coronavirus Act 2020. [Transferred] (174033)
- 139 **Alex Cunningham** (Stockton North): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, whether he plans to prioritise covid-19 vaccinations for workers in the industries producing covid-19 vaccines. (174828)
- 140 **Philip Davies** (Shipley): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, pursuant to the Answer of 3 March 2020 to Question 157049 on Coronavirus: Disease Control, what informal assessment has been made on that matter. (174779)
- 141 **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, pursuant to the Answer of 18 March 2021 to Question 166476, what equality impact assessment has been done on HIV prevention drug PrEP only

- being available in sexual health services; and what assessment he has made of the (a) benefits and (b) risks for diverse communities of PrEP being available in (i) GP practices, (ii) pharmacies, and (iii) other NHS services. (174886)
- 142 **Tim Farron** (Westmorland and Lonsdale): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, how much of the additional £6.6 billion made available to the NHS until September 2021, announced on 18 March 2021, will be allocated to cancer services and tackling the cancer backlog. (174792)
- 143 **Tim Farron** (Westmorland and Lonsdale): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, pursuant to the Answer of 15 February 2021 to Question 149173 on Cancer: Medical Treatments, how much of the additional £1 billion made available at the 2020 Spending Review to help tackle the elective backlog will be allocated directly to addressing the cancer backlog. (174793)
- 144N**Colleen Fletcher** (Coventry North East): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, pursuant to the Answer of 23 March 2021 to Question 170666, whether his Department plans to centrally collect data on the number of people experiencing long covid symptoms at a (a) constituency and (b) local authority level. (174859)
- 145 **Vicky Foxcroft** (Lewisham, Deptford): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what steps his Department is taking to ensure that British Sign Language interpreters are available to people who need to access medical care. (174912)
- 146 **Vicky Foxcroft** (Lewisham, Deptford): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what steps he has taken to support children who need to interpret for their parents during medical appointments. (174913)
- 147 **Chris Green** (Bolton West): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what steps the Government is taking to alleviate the effect of infant respiratory syncytial virus on (a) the NHS and (b) population health. (174870)
- 148 **Chris Green** (Bolton West): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what recent assessment he has made of the long-term effect of infant respiratory syncytial virus on healthcare utilisation. (174871)
- 149 **Chris Green** (Bolton West): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what steps the Government is taking to accelerate the (a) adoption and (b) uptake of vaccines approved by the Medicines Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency. (174872)
- 150 **Chris Green** (Bolton West): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, whether covid-19 vaccines are eligible for the Medicines Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency's Innovative Licensing and Access Pathway. (174873)
- 151N**Margaret Greenwood** (Wirral West): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, with reference to the Integration and Innovation: Working together to improve health and social care for all White Paper, what (a) the maximum

percentage is of the NHS budget for England and (b) the minimum percentage is of the NHS budget for England that would be shared between all ICSs in England.

(174874)

152N **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, if he will publish the number of people who have died as a result of contaminated blood factor products in the (a) HIV and Hepatitis C (co-infected haemophiliacs), (b) Hepatitis C infected haemophiliacs excluding HIV and (c) HIV infected spouses/ partner categories since 2017. (174760)

153N **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what steps he is taking to increase the number of NHS dentists taking new patients on the NHS in (a) Stockport, (b) the North West and (c) England. (174984)

154N **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, how many people are on the waiting list for an NHS dentist in (a) Stockport, (b) the North West and (c) England. (174985)

155N **Anne Marie Morris** (Newton Abbot): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, how his Department plans to ensure that the initial launch of noninvasive prenatal testing (NIPT) will be expanded to enable all women to have the choice to utilise that technology during pregnancy through the NHS. (174841)

156N **Sarah Owen** (Luton North): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, pursuant to his Oral Statement on 18 March 2021, Official Report, col 517, what discussions his Department has had with the Bedfordshire Clinical Commissioning Group regarding the suspension of first dose appointment bookings. (174967)

157 **Ellie Reeves** (Lewisham West and Penge): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, when he plans to publish details on the future of Public Health England's maternity and early years functions. (174943)

158 **Ellie Reeves** (Lewisham West and Penge): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what assessment his Department has made of the needs of babies, children and young people in decisions on the restructure of Public Health England. (174944)

159 **Andrew Rosindell** (Romford): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what assessment his Department has made of the effectiveness of covid-19 safety measures put in place to allow visitors to care homes. (174741)

160 **Julian Sturdy** (York Outer): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what recent assessment his Department has made of the effect of covid-19 restrictions on the health of the population. (174821)

161 **Julian Sturdy** (York Outer): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what recent assessment his Department has made of the effect of covid-19 restrictions on (a) the mental health of the population and (b) mental health care outcomes. (174822)

- 162 **Julian Sturdy** (York Outer): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what assessment his Department has made of date at which the health effect of covid-19 restrictions outweighs the risk of the virus when the covid-19 vaccine has been rolled out to the most vulnerable people. (174823)
- 163N**Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what steps he is taking to improve patient access to specialist treatment for endometriosis. (174750)
- 164N**Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, if he will take steps to improve the speed of diagnosis of endometriosis. (174751)
- 165N**Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, from 12 April 2021 whether indoor shooting ranges are permitted to have people attend their site from separate households providing they are adequately distanced and following covid-secure guidelines. (174752)
- 166N**Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, if people visting indoor shooting ranges from separate households may participate at the same time when the relevant lockdown restrictions are lifted. (174753)
- 167N**Dr Philippa Whitford** (Central Ayrshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, pursuant to the Answer of 18 June 2020 to Question 56022 on Breast Cancer: Clinical Trials, what proportion of breast cancer clinical trials have been paused in England as a result of the covid-19 outbreak since June 2020. (174865)
- 168N**Dr Philippa Whitford** (Central Ayrshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, pursuant to the Answer of 18 June 2020 to Question 56022 on Breast Cancer: Clinical Trials, what proportion of breast cancer clinical trials have restarted in England since June 2020. (174866)
- 169N**Dr Philippa Whitford** (Central Ayrshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, pursuant to the Answer of 18 June 2020 to Question 56022 on Breast Cancer: Clinical Trials, what plans his Department has to recover and restart recruitment to clinical trial. (174867)
- 170 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what recent steps his Department has taken to support freedom of religion in Vietnam. (175001)
- 171 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what recent steps his Department has taken to support freedom of religion in the Central African Republic. (175002)
- 172 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what recent steps his Department has taken to support freedom of religion in Uzbekistan. (175003)

- 173 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what recent steps his Department has taken to support freedom of religion in Algeria. (175004)
- 174 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what recent steps his Department has taken to support freedom of religion in Indonesia. (175005)
- 175 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what recent discussions he has had with his counterparts for countries in the Sahel on insurgents in that territory. (175006)
- 176 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what assessment he has made of the implications for his policies of the US Tibet Policy Support Act 2020. (175013)
- 177 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what recent representations he has made to the Chinese Government on the persecution of Tibetan Buddhists. (175014)
- 178 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what steps he is taking to challenge the spread of technological surveillance in (a) Tibet and (b) Xinjiang. (175015)
- 179 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what steps he is taking to tackle the use of forced labour in (a) Tibet and (b) Xinjiang. (175016)
- 180 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, if the Government will place sanctions on Chen Quanguo, the highest ranking Chinese Communist Party Official in Xinjiang. (175017)
- 181 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what assessment he has made of the effect of the social credit system in China on freedom of religion or belief in that country. (175018)
- 182 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what recent discussions he has had with his Indian counterpart on countering the influence of the China in the Indo-Pacific. (175019)
- 183 **Rushanara Ali** (Bethnal Green and Bow): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, whether there are outstanding loans from British banks to the Myanmar army. (174835)

- 184 **Rushanara Ali** (Bethnal Green and Bow): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, when he plans to introduce new measures under the UK's Magnitsky Act to target corruption and illicit finance as outlined in the Integrated Review. (174836)
- 185 **Steve Double** (St Austell and Newquay): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what factors he will assess to reach a decision on whether to remove travel advice relating specifically to cruises in order to bring cruises under global travel advice in line with other types of transport. (174894)
- 186N**Stephen Doughty** (Cardiff South and Penarth): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what funding was allocated for the UK Government Chagosian Support Package since 2016. (174843)
- 187N**Stephen Doughty** (Cardiff South and Penarth): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, how many Chagosians have been supported through funding from the UK Government Chagosian Support Package in each year since 2016. (174844)
- 188N**Stephen Doughty** (Cardiff South and Penarth): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, which geographical areas by (a) Council or (b) Devolved Administration have received funding for projects from the UK Government Chagosian Support Package since 2016. (174845)
- 189N**Stephen Doughty** (Cardiff South and Penarth): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what recent discussions he has had with the UN High Commissioner for Human Rights on allegations of serious human rights abuses and atrocities in the Tigray region of Ethiopia. (174846)
- 190N**Stephen Doughty** (Cardiff South and Penarth): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what recent assessment he has made of the proportion of Tigray, Ethiopia that is accessible to humanitarian assistance and humanitarian organisations. (174847)
- 191N**Preet Kaur Gill** (Birmingham, Edgbaston): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, pursuant to The Integrated Review of Security, Defence, Development and Foreign Policy 2021, whether Women, Peace and Security is a Government focus for Africa only and not other regions. (174931)
- 192N**Preet Kaur Gill** (Birmingham, Edgbaston): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, whether gender equality and Women, Peace and Security is planned to be included in his upcoming Development Strategy. (174932)
- 193N**Preet Kaur Gill** (Birmingham, Edgbaston): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what Government funding has been provided to support G7 engagement groups. (174934)

- 194N **Preet Kaur Gill** (Birmingham, Edgbaston): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, with reference to the oral evidence of the Prime Minister at the Liaison committee on 24 March 2021, whether the budget for the Women's Integrated Sexual Health programme will be reduced in the 2021-22 financial year. (174935)
- 195 **Preet Kaur Gill** (Birmingham, Edgbaston): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, with reference to the oral evidence of the Prime Minister at the Liaison Committee on the 24 of March 2021, whether the budget for the IRC family planning programme in Sierra Leone will be reduced in the 2021-22 financial year. (174936)
- 196 **Preet Kaur Gill** (Birmingham, Edgbaston): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, with reference to the oral evidence of the Prime Minister at the Liaison Committee on the 24 March 2021, whether Official Development Assistance spend on girls' education will be ring fenced for the 2021-22 financial year. (174937)
- 197 **Preet Kaur Gill** (Birmingham, Edgbaston): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, with reference to the oral evidence of the Prime Minister at the Liaison Committee on 24 March 2021, whether the budget for the IRC programme to help vulnerable marginalised women and girls in Lebanon will be reduced in the 2021-22 financial year. (174938)
- 198N **Louise Haigh** (Sheffield, Heeley): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what estimate he has made of the level of redress that family members of those bereaved in Libyan-sponsored IRA terrorism will be able to access through (a) the Northern Ireland Criminal Injuries Compensation Scheme and b) The Troubles Permanent Disablement Scheme. (174899)
- 199N **Louise Haigh** (Sheffield, Heeley): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, prior to Written Ministerial Statement HCWS874 of the 23 March 2021, whether his Department had assessed whether family members of the bereaved or injured would be entitled to the (a) Criminal Injuries Compensation Scheme or (b) The Troubles Permanent Disablement Scheme. (174900)
- 200N **Louise Haigh** (Sheffield, Heeley): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what estimate his Department has made of the number of people affected by Libyan-sponsored IRA terrorism who have received compensation from the Criminal Injuries Compensation scheme. (174901)
- 201 **Louise Haigh** (Sheffield, Heeley): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what recent representations he has made to the Libyan Government on the levels of redress for victims of Libyan-sponsored IRA terror. (174904)

- 202 **Louise Haigh** (Sheffield, Heeley): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, whether the Shawcross Report contained estimates of the levels of redress that victims of Libyan-sponsored IRA terror would be entitled to. (174905)
- 203N**Claire Hanna** (Belfast South): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what assessment his Department has made of the potential merits of developing a human rights defenders strategy to complement his Department's 2019 policy document, UK Support for Human Rights Defenders. (175000)
- 204N **Stephen Kinnock** (Aberavon): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, if he will make an assessment with the Home Secretary of the potential merits of introducing temporary protected status based on the US model for Burmese nationals in the UK to help ensure they are not in danger as a result of the military coup in that country. (175027)
- 205 **Jack Lopresti** (Filton and Bradley Stoke): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what discussions he has had with his international counterparts on the validity of reports that an Iranian-affiliated group detonated an explosive device outside Israel's embassy in New Delhi in January 2021. (174812)
- 206N **Anna McMorrin** (Cardiff North): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, with reference to the oral contribution of the Prime Minister of 3 March 2021, Official Report, column 242, what the UK's role is in the Saudi-led coalition's participation in conflict in Yemen. (174947)
- 207N**Anna McMorrin** (Cardiff North): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what recent assessment his Department has made of the potential environmental effect of the UK aid-funded Private Infrastructure Investment Group (PIDG) providing a \$31 million loan to the Tema gas project in Ghana. (174948)
- 208N **Layla Moran** (Oxford West and Abingdon): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, with reference to the statement entitled Official Development Assistance: Foreign Secretary's statement on 26 November 2020, what assessment his Department has made of effect of the reduction in Official Development Assistance funding allocated to UKRI on his Department's ability to its stated goals relating to science, research and technology. (174954)
- 209N**Layla Moran** (Oxford West and Abingdon): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, with reference to the statement entitled Official Development Assistance: Foreign Secretary's statement on 26 November 2020, what assessment his Department has made of the effect of the reduction in Official Development Assistance funding allocated to UKRI on his Department's ability to meet the 7 global challenges outlined in his statement. (174955)

- 210N **Layla Moran** (Oxford West and Abingdon): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what assessment his Department has made of the effect of the reduction in Official Development Assistance funding allocated to UKRI on ongoing coronavirus vaccine development. (174956)
- 211N **Layla Moran** (Oxford West and Abingdon): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, whether his Department has sought to meet with UK resident members of the (a) Bahrain Freedom Movement and (b) Bahraini pro-democracy movement. (174958)
- 212 **Caroline Nokes** (Romsey and Southampton North): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what assessment he has made of whether whistleblower Jonathan Taylor is no longer subject to an Interpol Notice or diffusion; and whether he has had discussions with the Croatian authorities on that matter. (174816)
- 213N **Sarah Owen** (Luton North): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what additional steps the UK Government is planning to take in response to the human rights abuses in the Xinjiang Province of China against the Uyghur Muslims. (174968)
- 214N **Sarah Owen** (Luton North): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what recent discussions (a) he, (b) officials of his Department and (c) Cabinet colleagues have had with representatives of the UN on potential steps the UN plans to take in response to the human rights abuses in the Xinjiang Province of China against the Uyghur Muslims. (174969)
- 215 **Andrew Rosindell** (Romford): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what discussion he has had with the leadership in Myanmar on support for people threatened by food shortages in that country. (174739)
- 216 **Andrew Rosindell** (Romford): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what assessment his Department has made of the implications for its policies of the increase in the number of intrusions by Chinese warplanes into Taiwan's air defence identification zone in 2021. (174740)
- 217 **Jim Shannon** (Strangford): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, if he will take steps with EU representatives to increase support for Papua New Guinea and other resource-constrained nations. (174833)
- 218 **Jim Shannon** (Strangford): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what steps his Department is taking to relieve sanctions on Syria in order to improve the humanitarian situation in that country. (174834)

- 219 **Alexander Stafford** (Rother Valley): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, whether he plans to implement the recommendations of the APPG for International Freedom of Religion or Belief's 2020 report on violence in Nigeria entitled Nigeria: Unfolding Genocide. [R] (175026)
- 220 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what plans are in place to communicate immigration reforms to potential asylum seekers in the most commonly spoken native languages of those seeking asylum. (175012)
- 221N**Richard Burgon** (Leeds East): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what assessment she has made of the potential merits of instructing the police and security services to make available to their unredacted registry files to the Undercover Policing Inquiry. (174914)
- 222N**Richard Burgon** (Leeds East): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what assessment she has made of the potential merits of appointing panel members with expertise in (a) institutional racism, (b) sexism, (C) class bias and (d) the other relevant issues in the Undercover Policing Inquiry. (174915)
- 223N**Richard Burgon** (Leeds East): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what assessment she has made of the potential effect of not providing live audio and video streaming of the Undercover Policing Inquiry on the ability of the (a) public and (b) core participants to engage with that inquiry. (174916)
- 224N**Richard Burgon** (Leeds East): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what assessment she has made of the potential effect of not funding the legal costs for participants in the Undercover Policing Inquiry. (174917)
- 225N**Ms Harriet Harman** (Camberwell and Peckham): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what estimate she has made of the proportion of rapes in England and Wales which were unreported in each of the last five years. (174708)
- 226N**Ms Harriet Harman** (Camberwell and Peckham): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, how many allegations of rape were reported to the police in each of the last five years in England and Wales. (174709)
- 227N**Ms Harriet Harman** (Camberwell and Peckham): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, how many allegations of rape were reported to the police in each of the last five years in England and Wales. (174712)
- 228 **Ms Harriet Harman** (Camberwell and Peckham): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, how many people were charged with the offence of rape in each of the last five years in England and Wales. (174713)

- 229NHelen Hayes** (Dulwich and West Norwood): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, with reference to the Prime Minister's press release, Government moves to provide reassurance to women and girls: 15 March 2021, whether any changes have been made to the eligibility criteria for the Safer Streets Fund to ensure that the fund delivers improvements in women's safety. (174919)
- 230NHelen Hayes** (Dulwich and West Norwood): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, with reference to the Prime Minister's press release, Government moves to provide reassurance to women and girls: 15 March 2021, how much additional funding has been allocated to the Safer Streets Fund in March 2021; and how much of the £45 million is from previous funding announced for that Fund. (174920)
- 231NHelen Hayes** (Dulwich and West Norwood): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, with reference to the Prime Minister's press release, Government moves to provide reassurance to women and girls: 15 March 2021, what proportion of the £45 million allocated to the Safer Streets fund has already been (a) spent and (b) awarded to specific projects. (174921)
- 232NHelen Hayes** (Dulwich and West Norwood): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what estimate she has made of the amount and proportion of the Safer Streets Fund for which London boroughs will be eligible. (174922)
- 233NJess Phillips** (Birmingham, Yardley): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, when the thematic review led by Her Majesty's inspectorate into policing responses to violence against women and girls was first commissioned; and if she place the terms of reference for the review in the Library. (174853)
- 234NJess Phillips** (Birmingham, Yardley): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, if her Department will publish the outcomes framework it is working towards in assessing the (a) quality and (b) outcome of current domestic abuse training from her work with the College of Policing; and when she expects to be able to report on that work. (174854)
- 235NJess Phillips** (Birmingham, Yardley): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, how many and what proportion of people killed in a domestic homicide were over 50 years of age in (a) 2019 and (b) 2020. (174855)
- 236NJess Phillips** (Birmingham, Yardley): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, how many and what proportion of people killed in a domestic homicide had no recourse to public funds in (a) 2019 and (b) 2020. (174856)
- 237NJess Phillips** (Birmingham, Yardley): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, in the last full reporting year what the average sentence was for people convicted of a contact child sex offence. (174857)
- 238 Jess Phillips** (Birmingham, Yardley): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, if the Government will take steps to tackle serious exploitation and abuse of migrant domestic workers by restoring the visa that was in place

- between 1998 to 2012 under which migrant domestic workers were workers in their own right and therefore able to (a) renew their visa and (b) change employer without restrictions. (174858)
- 239 **Andrew Rosindell** (Romford): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what discussions she has had with Cabinet colleagues on using Gibraltar to host a UK asylum processing centre. (174743)
- 240 **Andrew Rosindell** (Romford): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what discussions she has had with Cabinet colleagues on using the Isle of Man to host a UK asylum processing centre. (174744)
- 241 **John Spellar** (Warley): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, when he plans to respond to the letter dated 20 January 2021 from the Rt Hon Member for Warley regarding Mr A Ahmedzai. (174725)
- 242N**Stephen Timms** (East Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what plans she has to tackle user-generated or non-paid-for content on online platforms that leads to scams or fraud. (174716)
- 243N**Stephen Timms** (East Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what estimate she has made of the growth in the number of scams facilitated by content hosted on online platforms through adverts or user-generated content in the last twelve months. (174717)
- 244N **Stephen Timms** (East Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what steps her Department is taking to implement its commitment to external engagement and transparency as part of its review of the compliant environment; and if she will publish the (a) past and (b) future programme of external consultation on that review. (174718)
- 245 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, pursuant to his Answer of 23 March 2021 to Question 169082, whether staff in the Royal Submarine Service who are deployed on submarines for a period of longer than three months are entitled to both doses of a covid-19 vaccine prior to deployment, regardless of which JCVI cohort they fall into. (175010)
- 246N**Alex Davies-Jones** (Pontypridd): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, what steps he is taking to tackle sexual harassment in the armed forces. (175023)
- 247N**Alex Davies-Jones** (Pontypridd): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, how many instances of sexual harassment in the armed forces have been reported in each year since 2015. (175024)
- 248N**Alex Davies-Jones** (Pontypridd): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, what training his Department provides to junior officers to increase awareness of sexual harassment in the armed forces. (175025)

- 249N**Dan Jarvis** (Barnsley Central): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, what assessment he has made of the potential effect of reducing the Office for Veterans' Affairs budget on (a) veterans and (b) their dependants; and if he will make a statement. (174838)
- 250N**Mr Kevan Jones** (North Durham): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, what measures he is taking to support serving personnel who receive their first covid-19 vaccination while on leave but are due to receive their second vaccination whilst in service. (174737)
- 251N**Mr Kevan Jones** (North Durham): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, how much each of the armed services has spent on hired cars in each of the last five years. (174738)
- 252 **Caroline Lucas** (Brighton, Pavilion): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, pursuant to the Answer of 24 March 2021 to Question 170597, whether any of the new warheads part of the planned increase to the UK's nuclear weapons stockpile ceiling will be capable of tactical use. (174805)
- 253 **Caroline Lucas** (Brighton, Pavilion): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, with reference to the Government's Integrated Review of Security, Defence, Development and Foreign Policy, published in March 2021, what estimate he has made of the cost of the additional nuclear warheads; and if he will make a statement. (174806)
- 254 **Luke Pollard** (Plymouth, Sutton and Devonport): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, whether he plans to reduce the total head count of the Royal Marines; and if he will make a statement. (174961)
- 255 **Luke Pollard** (Plymouth, Sutton and Devonport): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, which Royal Marines commando units are planned to be reduced in his Department's planned head count reduction for the Royal Marines. (174962)
- 256 **Luke Pollard** (Plymouth, Sutton and Devonport): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, what effect the Defence Review will have on recruitment levels for the Royal Marines. (174963)
- 257 **John Spellar** (Warley): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, when he plans to issue the invitation to tender for the Fleet Solid Support Ships; and what steps he will take to ensure the use of British steel in those ships. (174726)
- 258N**Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what estimate his Department has made of the number of home owners in (a) Wakefield and (b) West Yorkshire. (175020)
- 259 **Apsana Begum** (Poplar and Limehouse): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, with reference to his Department press release of 10 February 2021, Government to bring an end to unsafe cladding with multi-billion pound intervention, whether the Home Office's analysis of fire and rescue service statistics used by his Department as evidence on which to base the

findings in that press release measured building heights from bottom to the top of the building or to the finished floor level of the top occupied storey of that building. (174976)

260N**Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, with reference to his letter to building control bodies on the retraction of three tests carried out on Kingspan K15 insulation, what contribution Kingspan is planned to make to the cost of remediation of buildings with Kingspan insulation, where that is required. (174876)

261 **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, for what reason appointments to the New Homes Quality Board were not subject to open applications. (174877)

262 **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what the process was for selecting members of the New Homes Quality Board, including appointment of the Chair. (174878)

263 **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, whether the New Homes Quality Board is planned to include considerations affecting fire safety in its work putting together a Code of Conduct for the building industry. (174879)

264N**Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, with reference to the building safety fund registration statistics, what is classified as basic information to assess whether an application is eligible. (174880)

265 **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, with reference to the review of the Decent Homes Standard, whether the Government plans to provide funding to local authorities and other social housing providers to meet the new standard. (174884)

266N**Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, with reference to the RICS EWS1 form guidance published on 8 March 2021, what estimate he has made of the number of buildings over 18m where there are balconies that which stack vertically above each other and either (a) both the balustrades and decking are constructed with combustible materials or (b) the decking is constructed with combustible materials and the balconies are directly linked by combustible material. (174885)

267N**Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, whether the (a) bailiff enforced eviction ban and (b) protection from eviction during the covid-19 outbreak applies to mortgage as well as landlord possession actions. (174887)

- 268**Gill Furniss** (Sheffield, Brightside and Hillsborough): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what recent discussions he has had with the Chancellor of the Exchequer on the adequacy of funding available to local authorities to fulfil their statutory duties to protect victims of domestic abuse. [Transferred] (174214)
- 269 **Louise Haigh** (Sheffield, Heeley): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, if he will detail the level of funding in each of the four financial years of the Levelling Up Fund for Northern Ireland. (174902)
- 270**Tim Loughton** (East Worthing and Shoreham): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, if he will list all the correspondence and communication he or his officials have had with the officers of the Learned Societies at Burlington House since June 2020. (174707)
- 271 **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what estimate he has made of the number of first time buyers that have used the existing Help to Buy scheme in (a) England and (b) Stockport. (174986)
- 272**Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, how many children are on waiting lists to register with an NHS dentist in (a) Stockport, (b) the North West and (c) England; and how many of those children have been on the waiting list for over six months. (174987)
- 273 **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what estimate he has made of the number of first time buyers that have used the existing Help to Buy scheme in (a) England and (b) Stockport. (174989)
- 274 **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what estimate he has made of the value of the applications to the existing Help to Buy scheme in (a) England and (b) Stockport. (174990)
- 275 **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what assessment he has made of the potential effect of the regional price caps on the effectiveness of the new Help to Buy scheme in (a) England and (b) Stockport. (174991)
- 276 **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what steps he is taking to support to local authorities with the development of new social housing. (174996)
- 277 **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, how many orders have been issued banning landlords under the Housing and Planning Act 2016. (174997)

- 278 **Andrew Rosindell** (Romford): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what steps he is taking to encourage the provision of greater street lighting in London boroughs. (174746)
- 279N **Zarah Sultana** (Coventry South): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what steps his Department has taken to enforce the Home (Fitness for Human Habitation) Act 2018. (174970)
- 280 **Daniel Zeichner** (Cambridge): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, how many leaseholders with a Help to Buy loan are in buildings with ACM, MCM or HPL cladding. (174864)
- 281 **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, what steps his Department is taking to reduce the backlog before the courts in West Yorkshire. (175009)
- 282 **Ms Lyn Brown** (West Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, what steps he is taking to ensure that offending behaviour programmes accredited by Her Majesty's Prison and Probation Service are evaluated for the effect on rates of reoffending. (174788)
- 283 **Ms Lyn Brown** (West Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, what recent assessment he has made of the value for money of offending behaviour programmes accredited by Her Majesty's Prison and Probation Service. (174789)
- 284N **Alex Davies-Jones** (Pontypridd): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, whether he plans to publish the end to end review on rape before the end of 2019-21 parliamentary session. (175022)
- 285N **Gill Furniss** (Sheffield, Brightside and Hillsborough): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, what assessment he has made of the effectiveness of polygraph tests in preventing reoffending by people convicted of domestic abuse related crimes. [Transferred] (174213)
- 286N **Ms Harriet Harman** (Camberwell and Peckham): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, what (a) number and (b) proportion of rape trials ended in conviction in England and Wales in each of the last five years. (174710)
- 287N **Ms Harriet Harman** (Camberwell and Peckham): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, how many people convicted of rape in each of the last five years in England and Wales pleaded (a) guilty and (b) not guilty. (174711)
- 288 **Mr David Lammy** (Tottenham): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, how many hearings were adjourned in (a) family, (b) criminal and (c) civil courts in each of the last three months. (174720)
- 289 **Mr David Lammy** (Tottenham): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, how many buildings currently used for Nightingale Courts will have their lease expire by June 2021. (174721)

- 290 **Mr David Lammy** (Tottenham): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, how many cases have been transferred from the Magistrates' Court to the Crown Court in each of the last 10 years. (174722)
- 291N **Grahame Morris** (Easington): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, how many cases of (a) bullying, and (b) wrongdoing have been investigated by the Tackling Unacceptable Behaviour Unit within HMPPS in each of the last 12 months; and if he will make a statement. (174807)
- 292N **Grahame Morris** (Easington): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, how many cases of (a) bullying, and (b) wrongdoing have led to disciplinary action after investigation by the Tackling Unacceptable Behaviour Unit within HMPPS in each of the last 12 months; and if he will make a statement. (174808)
- 293N **Grahame Morris** (Easington): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, how many and what proportion of staff have reported that they are experiencing (a) bullying, (b) harassment, (c) victimisation, or (d) discrimination since the launch of the Tackling Unacceptable Behaviour Unit; and if he will make a statement. (174809)
- 294N **Grahame Morris** (Easington): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, how many and what proportion of HMPPS staff in the last latest staff survey (a) believed that they had been bullied or harassed at work during 2020, or (b) preferred not to say whether they been bullied or harassed at work during 2020. (174810)
- 295N **Grahame Morris** (Easington): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, how many and what proportion of HMPPS staff in the last latest staff survey indicated that they had not reported an experience of bullying or harassment in 2020. (174811)
- 296 **Jim Shannon** (Strangford): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, if he will take steps to ban the sale of fur in the UK. (174832)
- 297N **Sir Desmond Swayne** (New Forest West): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, how many applications for judicial review involving coronavirus regulations await (a) initial decision by a judge and (b) an oral hearing; and how long on average each of those applications has been waiting to be determined. (174706)
- 298N **Louise Haigh** (Sheffield, Heeley): To ask the Secretary of State for Northern Ireland, whether he met with victims of Libyan-sponsored IRA terrorism prior to the Government's decision not to release the Shawcross Report. (174897)
- 299N **Louise Haigh** (Sheffield, Heeley): To ask the Secretary of State for Northern Ireland, whether he has made representations to the Secretary of State for the Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office on the adequacy of (a) the Criminal Injuries Compensation scheme and b) the Troubles Permanent Disablement scheme for family members of the bereaved. (174898)
- 300 **Louise Haigh** (Sheffield, Heeley): To ask the Secretary of State for Northern Ireland, how much EU structural and investment funding Northern Ireland received in each of the last four years. (174903)

- 301 **Louise Haigh** (Sheffield, Heeley): To ask the Secretary of State for Northern Ireland, whether he has (a) discussed with and (b) met with William Shawcross to discuss the contents of his report on Libyan-sponsored IRA terror. (174906)
- 302N**Dan Carden** (Liverpool, Walton): To ask the Prime Minister, whether he has plans make the Ministerial Code a statute. (174953)
- 303N**Dr Philippa Whitford** (Central Ayrshire): To ask the Prime Minister, what plans the Government has to involve medical research charities with the Taskforce on Innovation, Growth and Regulatory Reform. (174868)
- 304N**Dr Philippa Whitford** (Central Ayrshire): To ask the Prime Minister, what steps the Government is taking to ensure that the Taskforce on Innovation, Growth and Regulatory Reform promotes innovation in the development of cancer medicines. (174869)
- 305 **Apsana Begum** (Poplar and Limehouse): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, how many and what proportion of applications to the Future Fund scheme have been processed by the British Business Bank as at 24 March 2021; and how many and what proportion of those applicants have been notified of the decision taken by the British Business Bank on their applications as at that date. (174975)
- 306N**Kevin Brennan** (Cardiff West): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, how many items of written correspondence from Members of Parliament Treasury Ministers have (a) received and (b) replied to since April 1 2020. (174736)
- 307 **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what the Government's timeframe is for local authorities to issue final payments for the Local Restrictions Grant and the Additional Restriction Grant; and if he will consider extending the final payment date for those schemes. (174881)
- 308N**Dame Angela Eagle** (Wallasey): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what recent assessment his Department has made of whether Coronavirus Business Interruption loans (CBILS) had been extended to companies that are part of or associated with the GFG Alliance; and whether those loans complied with the eligibility criteria set by the CBILS scheme. (174728)
- 309N**Dame Angela Eagle** (Wallasey): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what recent estimate his Department has made of the number of fraudulent applications under the (a) Bounce Back Loan Scheme and (b) Coronavirus Business Interruption Loans Scheme to date. (174729)
- 310N**Dame Angela Eagle** (Wallasey): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, whether his Department received advice from (a) banks and (b) specialist advisors on identifying fraudulent applications for (i) bounce back loans and (ii) coronavirus business interruption loans. (174730)

- 311N **Dame Angela Eagle** (Wallasey): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, how many lenders have had their Government guarantee on loans made under the (a) Coronavirus Large Business Interruption Loan Scheme and (b) Coronavirus Business Interruption Loan Scheme removed; and what the reasons are for that removal. (174731)
- 312N **Dame Angela Eagle** (Wallasey): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what discussions his Department had with the Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy on the decision to make Greensill Capital an accredited lender under the Coronavirus Large Business Interruption Loan Scheme. (174732)
- 313 **Dame Angela Eagle** (Wallasey): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what recent assessment his Department made of the suitability of Greensill Capital to become an accredited lender under the Coronavirus Large Business Interruption Loan Scheme. (174733)
- 314 **Bill Esterson** (Sefton Central): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what recent representations he has received from the Pharmaceutical Services Negotiating Committee on advance payments to pharmacies during the covid-19 outbreak. (174817)
- 315N **Colleen Fletcher** (Coventry North East): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what fiscal steps his Department is taking to support job retention in (a) Coventry North East constituency and (b) Coventry during the covid-19 outbreak. (174863)
- 316N **Dr Rupa Huq** (Ealing Central and Acton): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what support he is providing to ensure that babies benefit from the covid-19 recovery efforts. (174923)
- 317 **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what assessment he has made of the effect of the introduction of duty-free arrival stores on (a) employment at Manchester Airport and other regional airports and (b) the economy local to those airports. (174988)
- 318N **Sarah Olney** (Richmond Park): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what assessment his Department has made of the potential merits of backdating Self-Employment Income Support Scheme grants to people who have experienced a significant decline in profits between 2019-20 and 2020-21. (174929)
- 319N **Sarah Olney** (Richmond Park): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what steps his Department is taking to support the tourism sector in line with climate objectives. (174930)
- 320N **Rachel Reeves** (Leeds West): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, how much David Cameron has received from the public purse since he resigned as Prime Minister and hon. Member in 2016; and what the purpose was of such payments. (174814)

- 321 **Gareth Thomas** (Harrow West): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, if he will extend the zero rate of Stamp Duty Land Tax beyond 30 June 2021 for leaseholders unable to complete property sales in buildings awaiting remedial works required to obtain an EWS1 certificate; and if he will make a statement. (174719)
- 322N**Sir Charles Walker** (Broxbourne): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, if he will make it his policy to bring forward the date of payment of the next Self-Employment Income Support Scheme grant; and if he will make a statement. (174749)
- 323N**Catherine West** (Hornsey and Wood Green): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what correspondence the Government has had with the customs authorities of each EU Member State to ensure that border officials understand and uphold the exemption for musicians and accompanied instruments. (174926)
- 324N**Catherine West** (Hornsey and Wood Green): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, if the Government will publish guidance on how (a) instruments carried in vehicles and (b) music-related equipment are to be considered by (i) UK and (ii) EU regulations for ATA carnet exemptions. (174927)
- 325N**Alex Davies-Jones** (Pontypridd): To ask the Minister for Women and Equalities, when her Department plans to publish a response to the Government's consultation on sexual harassment in the workplace, which closed on 2 October 2019. (175021)
- 326 **Marsha De Cordova** (Battersea): To ask the Minister for Women and Equalities, when her Department plans to respond to the Consultation on sexual harassment in the workplace, which closed on 2 October 2019. (174960)
- 327 **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): To ask the Minister for Women and Equalities, what guidance is in place to ensure businesses and organisations make online resources and content accessible to deaf people. (174980)
- 328 **Charlotte Nichols** (Warrington North): To ask the Minister for Women and Equalities, what plans she has to address prejudice and attitudes to inequality towards black and ethnic minorities in response to the findings of King's College's study, Unequal Britain: attitudes to inequality in light of Covid. (174979)
- 329 **Andrew Rosindell** (Romford): To ask the Minister for Women and Equalities, what steps the Government is taking to improve access to support services for women suffering from domestic violence in east London boroughs. (174745)